

WADHURST PARISH COUNCIL

All members of the Highways Transport and Lighting Committee:

I hereby summon you to attend a meeting of the Highways Transport and Lighting Committee of Wadhurst Parish Council to be held at The Pavilion, Sparrows Green Recreation Ground, South View Road, Wadhurst on **Thursday 17th November 2022 commencing at 7.30 pm** for the transaction of business as set out below.

Signed *Claudine Feltham*

Date: 12th November 2022

Claudine Feltham
Clerk to Wadhurst Parish Council

Residents are welcome to submit any comments by email to the Clerk. These must be received by 4pm on Wednesday 16th November 2022. E: clerk@wadhurst-pc.gov.uk

AGENDA

1. To receive apologies and reasons for absence.
2. To receive declarations of personal, prejudicial and disclosable pecuniary interests on items on the agenda and updates to members' register of interests.
3. To consider, and approve if appropriate, which agenda items are sufficiently confidential as to warrant exclusion of members of the press and public under the provisions of the Public Bodies (admissions to meetings) Act 1960.
4. Public Forum – time limit 15 minutes.
5. To approve the minutes of the Highways, Transport and Lighting Committee held on 21st July 2022.
6. To determine matters arising from the previous minutes for updating and noting.
7. Items for discussion, decision, updates and allocation of resources, if necessary.
 - 7.1 To agree a budget and supplier for replacement parking signs – Cllr P Moore
 - 7.2 Marlpit cycle signs – Cllr C Moore
 - 7.3 To consider the ESH report with regards to Sacred Heart School/Mayfield Lane road safety proposals – Cllr P Moore (*Note: awaiting response from Sacred Heart School*)
 - 7.4 Village Gateways – to consider the design plan from East Sussex Highways – Cllr P Moore/Cllr Griffin
 - 7.5 20 MPH speed limit – to consider the design plan from East Sussex Highways – Cllr P Moore/Cllr Griffin
 - 7.6 Replacements lampposts – to consider the comments from Eric Ware and proceed with the order – Cllr P Moore
 - 7.7 Lower High Street drains – Cllr Griffin
 - 7.8 Lower High Street pavements – Cllr Griffin
 - 7.9 Pavement outside of the Commemoration Hall – Cllr Griffin
 - 7.10 Request for an update on the intended bicycle rack – Cllr Griffin
 - 7.11 Sparrows Green – road surface – Cllr Griffin
 - 7.12 Greenham Farm bus shelter – to consider the outstanding repair works required and decide on a way forward – Clerk/Cllr Anderson
 - 7.13 Consider quotes for replacement bench opposite the primary school – Cllr P Moore
 - 7.14 Replacement bus shelter outside of the train station – Cllr P Moore/Cllr Anderson
 - 7.15 SLR meeting; to agree some possible time/dates to suggest to ESH and approve the agenda items – Cllr P Moore/Cllr Griffin
8. Items for noting only
 - 8.1 Highways Lighting and Transport spend to date
 - 8.2 Fairglen Road triangle – condition of triangle whilst utility company carry out replacements - Clerk
10. Urgent issues at the discretion of the Chair for noting or inclusion on future agenda.